

School Council Meeting

3rd November 2023

MINUTES

Welcome	Pupils: Oakli-Rose, Dylan, Grace, Ibraheem, Jacob, Rohaan and Liam Staff: Samantha, Katie, Rebecca, Nick, Davina and Nicola Whyte (Chair of Governors)
Apologies	None
New School Council Lead	Samantha introduced herself as the new school council lead. Rebecca is taking a back seat and Samantha is going to chair the meetings and organise events in school. Rebecca still to assist where needed but act more like an observer.
Anti Bullying Week	Anti Bullying Week 13 th -17 th November. Children and Staff to wear Odd Socks on 13 th November. Classes to buddy up all week and do activities together. Aisling – Danielle/Connor Samantha – Alex Katie – Libby Josh – Julie Rebecca – Michael Laura – Courtney

	Buddy up with classes and put
	something together for Holly Grove's
	Got Talent. Samantha to send
	information in Curriculum Meeting.
	We discussed what makes a good
	friend
	"Sharing snack" – Oakli-Rose
	"Having pizza for lunch" — Ibraheem
	"If someone bullies you tell a teacher" — David
	"Tell Alex" — Ibraheem
	"Use nice words" — Oakli-Rose
	"Being kind and don't bully other
	kids" – Dylan
	Staff to pick buddies out of a hat. Do
	something nice for them on the Friday,
	write a message, say something kind,
	share some food etc. 10 minutes well-
	being break on Friday and have a
	break with your buddy.
	Classes to take lots of pictures
	throughout the week.
	Children in Need 17 th November - the
Children in Need	school council suggested spots,
	pyjamas or non-uniform in exchange
	for £1 donation.
	Holly Grove's Got Talent – Classes to
	buddy up and perform a talent.
	Judges – Karen, Eve, Nicola, Jenna
	Michael to compare.
	School council make some posters to
	advertise this event.
	The School Council have been asked
Behaviour Policy	to put together a child friendly version
	1 5 5
	of our behaviour policy. Nick spoke about the Behaviour Quality Mark
	which we were awarded and we want
	to try and get the silver or gold award in the future.
	Nicola read out the 10 golden rules

	and the school council suggested
	things that help with behaviour at
	school.
	"Getting star of the week" – Oakli-
	Rose
	"Getting star of the day" – Dylan
	Nick also talked a bit about the
	reward system at Holly Grove, above
	and beyond, celebration assemblies,
	weekly newsletter. All the positive
	things we do to reward good
	behaviour.
	We are going to meet again and look
	at putting it all together.
Christmas Markets	Our Christmas Markets are on
	Saturday 16 th December. Each class to
	look at making items to sell.
	Non Uniform Day — 1 st December
	Chocolate
	Christmas Jumper Day 8 th December -
	Bottles
Attendance	Nick spoke to the School Council
/ accitative	about attendance and asked why it
	was important we come to school.
	"To learn" — Oakli-Rose
	"Friends" — Ibraheem
	"To qet a job" – David
	"Learn Maths and English" — Oakli-
	Rose
	Samantha's Class was the winner of
	class attendance last term.
Any other issues?	"Can we have more pizza at
/ ing other issues:	lunchtime" — Dylan
	"Can we meet with the new cook and
	tell her what foods we like?" – Dylan
	"Sometimes the pasta has water in" –
	Oakli-Rose
	Samantha to see if we can invite the
	new cook to a school council meeting
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

	when she starts.
Date of Next Meeting	12 th January 2024
Close of meeting.	